St. Martin’s Catholic Cemetery History

St. Martin’s parish was established in 1850 because of the growing population of Catholics settling the area known as Buena Vista. Prior to this time, Masses were being said in private homes. 
St. Martin’s Catholic Cemetery was established in 1863 on three acres of land which had been donated by Jacob and Susan Helbach. 
The cemetery was (and still is) located on the SW corner of County Road BB and Church Road in the Township of Almond in Portage County, Wisconsin.
One of the first catholic residents to die in this area was Anne Russell, wife of John Russell. She died in December of 1862. There was no catholic cemetery or church in this rural area, so her body was taken to Stevens Point and buried near the present day airport north of St. Stephen’s Cemetery. One year later (1863) her body was moved to St. Martin’s Cemetery, the first person to be buried there. The first Catholic Church was built in the mid 1860’s on three acres of donated land adjacent to the cemetery. A few years later, a tornado destroyed this church, and a second church was built in its place. 
Many people moved to this area, and the Catholic Church family grew. It was decided to build a new, larger church. William and Mary McMulkins donated a half acre of land on the east side of County BB across from the cemetery for the new church to be built on in 1917. It was dedicated in the fall of 1917 by Green Bay Bishop Rev. Paul Peter Rhode. 
This church was closed in 2002 and merged with three other rural parishes in the area to form the St. Maximilian Kolbe parish. In 2003, the church building was sold and is now being used as a private home. 
There are 336 people currently buried in the St. Martin’s Catholic Cemetery. 
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